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Jue, Tyrone

From: Bereket, Idil

Sent: Thursday, February 04,20102:13 PM

To: Jue, Tyrone

Subject: RE: TalkingPoints-Response_BiosolidsCompost_02031 a.doc

Can we talk? This is becoming something beyond my level ... as per Bart's notes below and my conversation with
him. First of, they are meeting with the Mayor's Office re: biosolids next week + BOS is getting these emails, and
Bart thinks they might ask us to suspend until. ..

!J.!JQ://sfsewers.bJogspot.com/ - Your Guide to Your Sewer Galaxy

Jdil Bereket
Communications / Public Outreach
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
1155 Market St., 11th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
Phone: 415-554-0741 / Fax: 415-554-3282
ibereket@sfwater.org
www.sfwater.org

From: Broome, Bart
Sent: Thursday, February 04,2010 1:33 PM
To: Bereket, Idil
Cc: Jue, Tyrone; Sierra, Natalie; Spanjian, Laura
Subject: RE: TalkingPoints-Response_BiosolidsComposL020310.doc

Hey Ty, Natalie, and Idil,

Attached are my suggested 'changes in track changes.

However, I am concerned that nothing in the response says we heard their concerns and will be considering
them. Clearly, this is a strategy decision of what to say, since I know we are considering their concerns. The
attached message doesn't acknowledge the seriousness of their charges, that we would reevaluate our process if
presented with data, or that we will take any action.

It may be prudent at this time not to say we will reevaluate the program. However, nothing in the response would
give them a reason to pause their efforts targeted at the SFPUC, SFE, the Mayor, and the Board.

Bart

From: Bereket, Idil
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 12:50 PM
To: Broome, Bart
Cc: Jue, Tyrone; Sierra, Natalie
Subject: FW: TalkingPoints-Response_BiosolidsCompost_020310.doc

Hi Bart, here is the statement for your review.

Tyrone: this includes Natalie's change on the "organic" portion.

We need to send this today.

71212010



Thanks, Idil
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IdiJ Bereket
Communications 1 Public Outreach
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
1155 Market St., 11th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
Phone: 415-554-07411 Fax: 415-554-3282
ibereket@sfwater.org
www.sfwater.org

From: Jue, Tyrone
Sent: Thursday, February 04,2010 12:41 PM
To: Bereket, Idil; Sierra, Natalie
Subject: TalkingPoints-Response_BiosolidsCompost_020310.doc

My edits. Please send over to Bart for review.

7/2/2010
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